## Minutes, Tuesday, November 13, 2012 - 10:00 AM Surfside Quilters Guild, General Meeting #43

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N Ave De La Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672. Kelly King at the Office: 949) 492-6138 X 34, cell 949) 363-3140, email: Kelly@scpres.org Bob Miller (Custodian) cell 949) 606-6773

10:00 AM - President Jan Hirth welcomed all guests and gave a brief explanation of the Fest agenda. She reminded guests to check in at the membership table, purchase tickets, and check the agendas.

10:15 AM - President Jan Hirth opened the business meeting and welcomed Auctioneer Lyn Mann, members and guests. She reminded everyone to park in the north lot only, and to check-in. Thanks was given to Set Duet for providing music and to pianists Jo Hutcheson and Pat McNeil. A big thank you was also given to everyone who had participated in making the Fest possible - auction quilts, lunch, raffle baskets, ticket sales, and set up.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS:

**Bus Trip:** Road to California Quilt Show is January 24. Sign ups were taken in the Fireside Room. Tickets are \$30, which includes show ticket and a program. Non-members can sign up for the trip, also.

**President Jan Hirth** thanked everyone donating quilts to be sent to Hurricane Sandy victims. Beach Cities Guild will mail all donations this week.

Monthly Mini, Magazine Recycle Table, Friendship Groups and Show & Tell will all return next month.

**Philanthropy and Wounded Warriors** will not meet in November and December due to holidays.

**Block of the Month:** Nancy Ota had the November topiary block, and directions on display in the Fireside Room. There will be a June drawing for \$100 for completed quilt tops as well as another \$100 drawing and Viewers' Choice Award in July for a completed quilt.

**Workshops:** There will be no workshop this month or in December. Lyn Mann will present the next workshop in January.

Programs: Vickie Janis announced the next four programs

December - Victoria Crayne, Trunk Show

January - Lyn Mann, Trunk Show

February - Julie Herman, Modern Quilter

March - David Taylor

**President Jan introduced Jan Ritchie**, **Auction Chair**: Jan explained the agenda for this year's auction as well as the rules of the auction. She then introduced Auctioneer Lyn Mann who auctioned quilts, bags, table runners, and wall hangings.

11:25 am - It was announced that ticket sales for raffle baskets would continue through lunch. Road to California bus tickets were also available.

Jan Hirth thanked all the members who helped with the preparation of the breads, coffee, and tea at the Hospitality Table and the Fest Luncheon. Everyone was then invited to enjoy the lunch

11:55 AM - Fest Hospitality Chair LeAnn Goettel thanked all who contributed to the Fest food and asked them to stand for applause, whether it was shopping for items, contributing money, or baking items for lunch. A member requested the delicious recipes be printed in the December newsletter.

A special thank you to and introduction of Sharon Whelan, Ways & Means, and Fest Chair was given for her hard work putting this event together. Sharon thanked all who attended and contributed in any way to the Fest.

## 12 Noon - Basket Raffle began

Members in attendance: 146

Guests: 73

New Members: 2

Total Attendance today: 219

Total Membership: 221

Quilt Auction Winners were reminded to cash out with Maggie Bell.

Adjournment: 12:55 pm

Submitted by

Sheri Hill

Secretary, Surfside Quilters Guild